Town of Hotchkiss
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Thursday, FEBRUARY 12, 2026, at 6:30 P.M.
276 W Main Street

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89202984549

Agenda

1. Call the Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Police Department Recognition of Citizens and Officer Haskins
Retirement Recognition for Officer Lorin Winnett
Swearing in of New Officer Landon Grossnickle

2. Public Comment (limited to 5 minutes per person)

3. Consent Agenda
Minutes for January 8, 2026
Accounts Payable February 2026

4. Trustee Comments

5. Town Attorney Comments

6. Town Administrator Comments
7. Action Items:

Liquor License Renewal-476 Eatery
Street Closure Request-Duckworks
Agenda Application Request-Dave Cotten
Amendment to Interim Town Administrator Contract for Clarity Purposes
PUBLIC HEARING
ORDINANCE 2026-01 IMPOSING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE
OF NEW OUT-OF-TOWN WATERTAPS; LIMITATIONS ON THE SALE OF TOWN WATER
FROM THE TOWN STANDPIPE AND DELCARING AN EMERGENCY
f. Agenda Application Request-Allen Todd
g. PUBLIC HEARING
BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 141 AND 153 E BRIDGE STREET-KIM KELLY
h. Deciding Vote to Move Forward with Permanent Town Administrator

® o0 oo

8. Information Only Items
Grant Reward Letter for Growing Water Smart Technical Assistance

Lawn Care Request for Bids

9. Adjournment



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Hotchkiss Board of Trustees

JANUARY 8, 2026

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
Mayor Jim Wingficld called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. A verbal roll call was taken. Those
present were Roger Christian, Pat Medina, Randy Thalmann, Custer McLeod and Sven Edstrom.

Absent was Jim Jorgensen
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Laurie Connor of 184 E Main Street commented about having lighted cross walk signs and how
it would improve pedestrian safety. Laurie also recommended that the Board let everyone talk
and maybe have an outline available that everyone can follow.

Terry O’Brien of 176 E Orchard told the Board that he felt Town Attorney Bo Nerlin was using
his position as the Town Attorney to persuade the Judge and the Sheriff’s Department to find in
favor of his client that has a civil case with Mr. O’Brien. Mr. O’Brien claimed that he was using
his status to get he and his partner Leighanne Hoyt arrested.

Attorney Nerlin read the letter in question to the Board of Trustees.

CONSENT AGENDA

MINUTES FROM DECEMBER 11, 2025

Randy Thalmann noted that he was not present at the December 1 1™ meeting but was mentioned
as being present.

Pat Medina moved to approve the minutes with the above noted correction, seconded by Custer
McLeod. A verbal vote was taken with all voting in favor. Motion passed.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Town Clerk Ginger Redden read off the additional bills.
Pat Medina made a motion to pay the bills, Roger Christian seconded. A verbal vote was taken

with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

ATTORNEY COMMENTS

Attorney Bo Nerlin addressed the comment made by Laurie Connor. He said that the goal is to
create a clean record of the meetings. This includes not having back and forth communication
during the comment periods of the meeting.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Hotchkiss Board of Trustees

Page 2
01/08/26

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS
Interim Town Administrator Lauren Gister was unable to log into the Zoom Link.

ACTION ITEMS

DONATION REQUEST-HOTCHKISS SHEEP CAMP STOCK DOG TRIALS

Liz (no last name given) stood in for Susan. In addition to the Sponsorship Request that the
Hotchkiss Sheep Camp Stock Dog Trials puts in every year, they are asking for help in setting up
and taking down all the things for the Trials. There are only four (4) women on the committee,
and they are requesting all the help they can get.

The Trials are held every year in May over Mother’s Day weekend. Mayor Wingfield and
several other Trustees said that they would be happy to help with setting up and tear down.

Pat Medina moved to approve the $500.00 donation request for the Hotchkiss Sheep Camp Stock
Dog Trials, seconded by Sven Edstrom. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting in
favor. Motion passed.

RESOLUTION 2026-01 DECLARING PAPER AND POSTING PLACE

This Resolution is done every year in January to declare the paper that the Town of Hotchkiss
will place all of the Town information in as well as the posting place where agendas and other
items of public interest to the Town are posted.

Pat Medina moved to approve Resolution 2026-01, a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the
Town of Hotchkiss, Colorado, designating the official Public Notic location and the official
newspaper of general circulation for the Town of Hotchkiss, Colorado, seconded by Custer
MecLeod. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.

PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT FOR ATTORNEY BO NERLIN

Mayor Wingfield stated that there were a few little changes to the contract, but it is basically the
same as last year.

Custer McLeod said that he thinks Attorney Nerlin is doing a great job.

Mayor Wingfield stated that possibly later this summer there would be RFPs (Requests for
Proposals) put out for different jobs in the Town of Hotchkiss. The Attorney would possibly be
one.

Pat Medina moved to approve the contract for Attorney Bo Nerlin for the year of 2026, seconded
by Sven Edstrom. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.

RESOLUTION 2026-02 ADDING SIGNERS FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Custer McLeod moved to approve Resolution 2026-02, a Resolution of the board of Trustees
authorizing the legal signers for the Town of Hotchkiss, seconded by Roger Christian. A verbal
vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Hotchkiss Board of Trustees

Page 3
01/08/26

ACTION ITEMS (cont.)

RESOLUTION 2026-03 FREEZING DEPARTMENT HEAD WAGES

Mayor Wingfield told that Board that this was not a permanent freeze. It would only be until the
Salary and Wage Survey is done this year. Mayor Wingfield said that the hope is that it will start
by the end of January or first part of February and be completed by March. Randy Thalmann
asked if there were any reviews being done for employees that this would affect. The answer was
not at this time, are there any that would be affected.

Custer McLeod moved to approve Resolution 2026-03, a Resolution of the Town of Hotchkiss to
institute a wage freeze until the 2026 Salary Survey is complete, seconded by Roger Christian. A
verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

Pat Medina moved to go into Executive Session one pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for the
purpose of receiving legal advice regarding a dispute as to the town of Hotchkiss Right-of-Way
along what is referred to as the Pinon Street Alley, Custer McLeod seconded. A verbal vote was

taken with all Trustees voting in favor, motion passed.

Pat Medina moved to go into Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for the
purpose of receiving legal advice and C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(e) for matters subject to negotiation
regarding a possible site lease of real property owned by the Town to City Market, seconded by
Custer McLeod. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion passed.

The time was 6:53 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN MEETING

The recording of the meeting was turned back on at 8:08 p.m.

Mayor Wingfield read the following.

The time is now 8:08 p.m., and the executive session has been concluded. The participants in the
executive session were Mayor Jim Wingfield, Randy Thalmann, Roger Christian, Sven Edstrom,
Deputy Town Clerk Tessa Denison, Town Clerk Ginger Redden, Attorney Bo Nerlin, Interim
Administrator Lauren Gister and Town Engineer Joanne Fagan.

For the record, if any person who participated in the Executive Session believes that any
substantial discussion of any matters not included in the motion to go into the Executive Session
occurred during the Executive Session, or that any improper action occurred during the
Executive Session in violation of the Open Meetings Law, I would ask that you state your
concerns for the record. Seeing none, the next agenda item is...



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Hotchkiss Board of Trustees

Page 4
01/08/26
ACTION ITEMS (cont.)
POSSIBLE MOTION FROM THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
None
INFORMATION ONLY ITEMS

A letter from Pastor Jake DeField regarding lighting by the First Baptist Church.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ginger R Redden, Town Clerk



DR 8400 (05/05/25)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

PO BOX 17087

Denver CO 80217-0087

(303) 205-2300

Submit to Local Licensing Authority

Fees Due

Annual Renewal Application Fee $ 250
Renewal Fee

Storage Permit $100X_ |$
Sidewalk Service Area $75.00 $

Additional Optional Premises Hotel & $
Restaurant $100 X

Related Facility - Campus Liquor $
Complex $160.00 per facility

Amount Due/Paid $

Make check payable to: Colorado Department of
Revenue. The State may convert your check to a one-
time electronic banking transaction. Your bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by
the State. If converted, your check will not be returned. If
your check is rejected due to insufficient or uncollected
funds, the Department may collect the payment amount
directly from your banking account electronically.

Retail Liquor License Renewal Application
Please verify & update all information below. Return to city or county licensing authority by due date.

Note that the Division will not accept cash.

|:| Paid online

Licensee Name

|Z| Paid by check

Uploaded to Movelt on Date

A6 Ristro UWC

Doing Business As Name (DBA)

A6 gateryy  Restawrant

Liquor License Number License Type

03 — 18149

Helel & Restaurank /optional cCity)

Sales Tax License Number Expiration Date

Due Date

943 5%98p - 0001 1|31 [202%

oll20] 2026

Business Address

Phone Number

Street Address
197 W Rridge St B0 812295
o = State ZIP Code
HU*L‘.\\R\S‘S 0 81419
Mailing Address
Street Address
PO Rox 222 10} W Byidae St
= - State ZIP Code
Holthkiss 0 ] [@yaq
Email
43 eqt RIv\ @ ‘3»'\'\(1;\\ com

Page 2 of 7



Operating Manager Date of Birth

Pot charavadee Talley

0126 (1986

Home Address

Street Address Phone Number
1020 Grand  Ave  NT5304 q13-924010%
City State  ZIP Code
Grand  Junction CO ||8150]
1. Do you have legal possession of the premises at the street address?............... / Yes No
Are the premises owned or rented? Owned *If rented, expiration date of lease

/ Rented" C? / ?)O / 0/20&7

2. Are you renewing a storage permit, additional optional premises, sidewalk
service area, or related facility?. ...

If yes, please see the table in the upper right hand corner and include all fees due.

Yes / No

3. Are you renewing a takeout and/or delivery permit?...............

" Yes / No

(Note: must hold a qualifying license type and be authorized for takeout and/or delivery license privileges)

If selecting ‘Yes’, an additional $11.00 is required to renew the permit.

If so, which are you renewing?....... " Delivery  Takeout __ Both Takeout and Delivery

4. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its
manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders, members (LLC), managing
members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in
the applicant, been found in final order of a tax agency to be delinquent in the
payment of any state or local taxes, penalties, or interest related to a business?....

Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its
manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders, members (LLC), managing
members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in
the applicant failed to pay any fees or surcharges imposed pursuant to section
B4-3-503, GRS, 2 oot e et s

Yes / No

Yes / No

5. Since the date of filing of the last application, has there been any change in financial
interest (new notes, loans, owners, etc.) or organizational structure (addition or
deletion of officers, directors, managing members or general partners)?................. .

" Yes / No

If yes, explain in detail and attach a listing of all liquor businesses in which these new lenders,
owners (other than licensed financial institutions), officers, directors, managing members, or

general partners are materially interested.

DR 8400 (05/05/25)

Page 3 of 7



6. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its
agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other than licensed financial -
institutions) been convicted of a crime?................... Yes / No

If yes, attach a detailed explanation.

7. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its
agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other than licensed financial
institutions) been denied an alcohol beverage license, had an alcohol
beverage license suspended or revoked, or had interest in any entity that had -
an alcohol beverage license denied, suspended or revoked?........................ Yes /NO

If yes, attach a detailed explanation.

8. Does the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders
(other than licensed financial institutions) have a direct or indirect interest in
any other Colorado liquor license, including loans to or from any licensee or
interest in a loan to any liCENSEE7.............ooci i Yes / No

If yes, attach a detailed explanation.

9. | would like to apply for a Two-Year Renewal..............cccccoiiiiiiiinnniinc, Yes ./ No

Affirmation & Consent

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are
true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Type or Print Name of Applicant/Authorized Agent of Business

Ow nel’
Title
Phakaphon  Rodthanong
Signature - = Date (MM/DD/YY)
Ay 01/ 125 /200

DR 8400 (05/05/25) Page 4 of 7



Report & Approval of City or County Licensing Authority

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of
the applicant are satisfactory, and we do hereby report that such license, if granted, will comply with the
provisions of Title 44, Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., and Liquor Rules.

Therefore this application is approved.

Local Licensing Authority For

Title Attest
Signature Date (MM/DD/YY)
Local Licensing Authority Approves this license for a two-year renewal..................... ~ Yes  No

If “No”, please cite the law, regulation, local ordinance or resolution that gives the local licensing
authority the ability to deny the applicant and grounds for denial. Also, please provide any and all
investigative reports, and administrative or criminal action that relate or justify this denial.

Proof of Violation

DR 8400 (05/05/25) Page 5 of 7



DR 8495 (02/16/24)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liguor Enforcement Division

PO BOX 17087

Denver CO 80217-0087

(303) 205-2300

Tax Check Authorization, Waiver, and Request to Release Information

. | Phakaphon Rodﬁmmmj

am signing this Tax Check Authorization, Waiver and Request to Release Information (hereinafter

“Waiver”) on behalf of

(the "Applicant/Licensee”)
A3, Bistro UWC

to permit the Colorado Department of Revenue and any other state or local taxing authority to release
information and documentation that may otherwise be confidential, as provided below. If | am signing
this Waiver for someone other than myself, including on behalf of a business entity, | certify that | have
the authority to execute this Waiver on behalf of the Applicant/Licensee.

The Executive Director of the Colorado Department of Revenue is the State Licensing Authority, and
oversees the Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division as his or her agents, clerks, and employees. The
information and documentation obtained pursuant to this Waiver may be used in connection with the
Applicant/Licensee’s liquor license application and ongoing licensure by the state and local licensing
authorities. The Colorado Liquor Code, section 44-3-101. et seq. (“Liquor Code”), and the Colorado
Liquor Rules, 1 CCR 203-2 (“Liquor Rules”), require compliance with certain tax obligations, and set
forth the investigative, disciplinary and licensure actions the state and local licensing authorities may
take for violations of the Liquor Code and Liquor Rules, including failure to meet tax reporting and
payment obligations.

The Waiver is made pursuant to section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., and any other law, regulation, resolution
or ordinance concerning the confidentiality of tax information, or any document, report or return filed

in connection with state or local taxes. This Waiver shall be valid until the expiration or revocation

of a license, or until both the state and local licensing authorities take final action to approve or deny
any application(s) for the renewal of the license, whichever is later. Applicant/Licensee agrees to
execute a new waiver for each subsequent licensing period in connection with the renewal of any
license, if requested.

By signing below, Applicant/Licensee requests that the Colorado Department of Revenue and any
other state or local taxing authority or agency in the possession of tax documents or information,
release information and documentation to the Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division, and is duly
authorized employees, to act as the Applicant’'s/Licensee’s duly authorized representative under
section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., solely to allow the state and local licensing authorities, and their duly
authorized employees, to investigate compliance with the Liquor Code and Liquor Rules. Applicant/
Licensee authorizes the state and local licensing authorities, their duly authorized employees, and
their legal representatives, to use the information and documentation obtained using this Waiver in any
administrative or judicial action regarding the application or license.

Page 6 of 7



Name (Individual/Business)

‘?hakqphon Roo\’rhammg | 436 Ristro (1C

Social Security Number/Tax Identification Number Home Phone Number Business/Work Phone Number
aBY 56985 = ool 334 540 1992 Ho 830a3st
Street Address
0% W Rn‘dg@ Si.
City State ZIP Code
Hotch kiss © || ealg

Printed name of person signing on behalf of the Applicant/Licensee
Phakaphon  Rodthanong
. U
Applicant/Licensee’s Signature (Signature authorizing the disclosure of confidential tax information) Date Signed

F?D\%,f Oy fsp2g

Privacy Act Statement

Providing your Social Security Number is voluntary and no right, benefit or privilege provided by law will
be denied as a result of refusal to disclose it. § 7 of Privacy Act, 5 USCS § 552a (note).

DR 8495 (02/16/24) Page 7 of 7



DR 8442 (01/14/22)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

(303) 205-2300

Permit Application and Report of Changes

All Answers Must Be Printed in Black Ink or Typewritten

1. Applicant i i
GRESSEREE ] Corporation...................|_] Individual Licsnse Number
[] Partnership .................._] Limited Liability Company 03~ 1p1@
2. Name of Licensee 3. Trade Name of Establishment (DBA)
41 Bigtyo AL 436 Catery,  Restaurant
4. Address of Premises (specify exact location of premises) 5. Business Email Address
T Y. Bndde St 436 eatery B gmail. com
City County State ~{ZIP Business Phone Number
Rotchkiss Delta (0 |81414 a0 §32 3 54

SELECT THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2.

EChange of Manager (Other Licenses pursuant to
section 44-3-301(8), C.R.S.) NO FEE

Section A — Manager Reg/Change Section C
[] Retail Warehouse Storage Permit (€a) ............ $100.00
[]Wholesale Branch House Permit (ea).............. $100.00
's Registrati ) FOTRUT . ;

[]Manager's Registration (Hotel &IRESHH $75.00 []change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (ea)......... $50.00
[[IManager's Registration (Tavern) ................c..... $75.00 | [ ] Change Location Permit (€a) ...........cceeweseeeseess $150.00

[ 1Manager's Registration [_] Winery/Limited Winery Noncontiguous or Primary
(Lodging & Entertainment) ....ooceecevvvsniones $75.00 Manufacturing Location Change........cccceewreeeresen: $150.00

] Change, Alter or Modify Premises

$150.00 x Total Fee:

[] Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R
$100.00 x

Total Fee:

Section B - Duplicate License

[ ] Addition of Related Facility to an Existing Resort or
Campus Liquor Complex

$160.00 x Total Fee:
DUDNICAte LICENSE ..eevvveeerieearieccssnnssmsssssnanmaasnsans $50.00 . . .
[JDup [] Campus Liquor Complex Designation ............... No Fee
[} Sidewalk SErvice Area ..........ocwmmmsssrssssinsises $75.00
Do Not Write in This Space — For Department of Revenue Use Only

Date License Issued License Account Number Period
The State may convert your check to a one time electronic banking transaction, Your bank acco t
ma?/ be c?ebitgd as earl¥/ as the same day recei\(/eedcby u'fa Strz.al;s’if ;%vedlgg. yo:rr chacka\.cvill :Jlr(;t TOTAL AMOU NT
be relt ar uncollected funds, the Depariment DUE
of Rev 1 your bank account electronically. $ .00




DR 8442 (01/14/22)
5. Retail Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit

[J Retail Warehouse Permit for:
(] On-Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)
[ Off-Premises Licensee (Liquor stores)

] Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

Storage Permit

City , County ZIP

Attach a deed/lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.

Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

6. Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

[] Change of Trade name/DBA only
[ Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or

2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

Change Trade Name or
Corporate Name

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

7. Change of Location

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing
authority. You may only change location within the same jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to 44-3-311(1)
C.R.S. Your application must be on file with the local authority thirty (30) days before a public hearing can be held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing

(a) Address of current premises

S City County ZIP

S (b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
S premises by the licensee)

S

‘é’, Address

Z City County ZIP

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State ZIP

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,
possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.




DR 8442 (01/14/22)

Winery/Limited WineryNoncontiguous or

Primary Manufacturing Location Change

8. Winery/Limited Winery Noncontiguous or Primary Manufacturing Location Change
Select the option that applies to your situation:
[ 1Make a current Primary Manufacturing Location (Location 1) into a Noncontiguous Location (Location 2); or

[ ]Make a current Noncontiguous Manufacturing Location (Location 1) into a Primary Manufacturing Location
(Location 2).

(a) Address of Location 1:

City County ZIP

(b) Address of Location 2:

City County ZIP

Change of Manager

9. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern, Hotel and Restaurant, Lodging & Entertainment
liquor license or licenses pursuant to section 44-3-301(8), C.R.S.

(a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-1 H/R, Tavern and Lodging & Entertainment only)
Former manager's name W ad{’,@,g‘m i\ \Q\'\QC\J&L
New manager's name P charayad e Talley

(b) Date of Employment oalotlagd

Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establishment?.... ..o OYes JNo
Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment?............. O Yes A No

If yes, give name and location of establishment

Modify Premises or Addition of Optional
Premises, Related Facility, or Sidewalk Service Area

10. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, Addition of Related Facility, or Addition of
a Sidewalk Service Area
NOTE: Licensees may not medify or add to their licensed premises until approved by state and local authorities.

(a) Describe change proposed

(b) If the modification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
Start (mo/day/year) End (mo/daylyear)
NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Will the proposed change result in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

(if yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that APPIY) coreereerirmrmrererenn s COYes [ONo

WS oeiiereeemneessneesnenes OYes [No

(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning la

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises has the local authority
authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of optional premises?..........cnwrmrrmees OYes 0ONo

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.

(g) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

(h) For the addition of a Sidewalk Service Area per Regulation 47-302(A)(4), 1 C.C.R. 203-2, include
documentation received from the local governing body authorizing use of the sidewalk. Documentation may
include but is not limited to a statement of use, permit, easement, or other legal permissions.

4




DR 8442 (01/14/22)

_5 14. Campus Liquor Complex Designation
e '§ An institution of higher education or a person who contracts with the institution to provide food services
To
-u-‘) § (a) I wish to designate my existing Liquor License # to a Campus
2 x LIGUOT COMPIEX .vvoeveroeeeseesnremissssssesbassssssasss s e OYes OINo
t2
o E
o
o
E 12. Additional Related Facility
% o To add a Related Facility to an existing Resort or Campus Liquor Complex, include the name of the Related
E = Facility and include the address and an outlined drawing of the Related Facility Premises.
© 5
_§ & (a) Address of Related Facility
§ (b) Outlined diagram provided DYes CONo

Oath of Applicant

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments

thereto, and that all information therein is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge

Signature

[b— :Zb/ ool haravadew  Valley M | ol Rl02b

Print name and Title Date

Report and Approval of LOCAL Licensing Authority (CITY:' COUNTY)

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is

satisfactory, and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 44,
Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., as amended. Therefore, This Application is Approved. ]

Local Licensing Authority (City or County)

Date filed with Local Authority

Signature Title

Date

Report of STATE Licensing Authority

The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 44, Article 3, C.R.S., as amended.

Signature Title

Date




TOWN OF HOTCHKISS

AGENDA REQUEST APPLICATION

276 W Main St P.O. Box 369, Hotchkiss, CO 81419

(970)872-3663

The Town of Hotchkiss regular Board of Trustee meeting falls on the

second Thursday of every month at 6:30 p.m. The Deadline is the
end of the month prior to the Board of Trustee meeting.

Name f{)r‘-x/rj @ﬂ#’/«

Organization (If applicable) /4/'”?;- ;c g J\ c“;f' L0 A

Physical Adress
Phone Number ;V 20 -250 "f;h_?/?

Email Address C?/CO 7%{.’}%-5&5:_/\2/{# 7L)’JM /' / G ¢—

en
Topic of Discussion /2)“ :(//} e Stree - i(}:? 95 A 0'/:‘(/‘7?[

A brief description of what you’re presenting to the Board of Trustees.

Date of meeting you’re attending 'Z/// Z}/Z'{ P ¥

™
\

For Office Use Only
Received By:

asa Yneon

Date: _\/ Qw/ Lo

The mayor has the reserved
right to approve or deny an
Agenda Request.

@/ Approved

O Denied
Date /~A7 20

Signature

. /

/ :

Signature [/jc?; KZ /%

Can be include when you are applying to come before the Board of Trustees:

include any Ordinances or Town Codes that this may pertain.

Submit all collective documents supporting the application process.

(l.e., conceptual ideas, design plans, business concepts, anything that the Board of
Trustees can visually look at to understand your application.)




Please explain in detail your proposal for the Board of Trustees

/é} (-:;;roz/ﬂ z,v:)(/// /J éfﬁ' P("‘ﬁﬁf;’/ﬁ(fﬁ Vﬂé( ;n;s
l/S 7/_/f4 3 C?,/Onﬁ BJ":K/K‘{’ f%r("g# on h,,f,',;,_

}’) /C/fws Frﬂ:(’o/' W”v/o/ ,é/ %Uﬂ(téd/ éé

jﬂc‘f/ }-fé;ﬂ/#)z 7/r d?nf/ ﬁrgﬂm?&#/ﬂm <,




FIRST AMENDMENT
INTERIM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to Interim Employment Agreement (this “Amended Agreement”)
dated this12th day of February, 2026, is by and between the Town of Hotchkiss, a Colorado
Statutory Town, located in the County of Delta, State of Colorado ("Town"), and Ms. Lauren S.
Gister (“Ms. Gister), whose resides in Carbondale, Colorado.

RECITALS

A. The Town, by and through its Board of Trustees, appointed Ms. Gister as Interim Town
Administrator on November 13, 2026.

B. The Town and Ms. Gister entered into an Intermim Employment Agreement on November
13, 2024 (the “Original Agreement”).

C. The Town and Ms. Gister wish to amend the Original Agreement to further clarify the roles
and responsibilities of Ms. Gister.

D. Unless amended herein, the terms of the Original Agreement shall control.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties agree as follows:

Section 2: Duties and Authority

A. The Town agrees to employ Ms. Gister as Interim Town Administrator to perform the
functions and duties in accordance with the Town of Hotchkiss Municipal Code, and the
Job Description, attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A, and to perform other legally
permissible and proper duties and functions as prescribed by Colorado State statute as
well as the Board of Trustees from time to time.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees approves this Amended Agreement at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees this 12™ day of February, 2026.

TOWN OF HOTCHKISS

By:

Mr. Jim Wingfield, Mayor

SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.

First Amended Interim Admin Agreement- Page 1 of 4



LAUREN S. GISTER

By:

Ms. Lauren S. Gister
Interim Town Administrator

First Amended Interim Admin Agreement- Page 2 of 4



EXHIBIT A
JOB DESCRIPTION

Duties and responsibilities of Ms. Gister as the Interim Town Administer include but are not
limited to the following:

e Supervising and directing the work of all non-elected officers and employees of the Town,
including hiring, disciplining, and terminating employees when necessary. Clarify
governance roles to minimize political interference and strengthen accountability. As the
Interim Town Administer Ms. Gister shall be responsible for supervising Town
Department Heads, and addressing employee issues raised by Town Department Heads
before such issues go before the Board of Trustees. As the Interim Town Administrator,
Ms. Gister shall serve as the Town’s administrative authority.

e Assisting with the permanent Town Administrator selection process and transition, to
include development of a job description, code revisions and guidance in the recruitment

process.

e Reviewing all proposed contracts for services for the Town. Ensuring that all Town
ordinances are implemented.

e Attending all Board of Trustee meetings. Supervising the preparation of agendas and
packets for Trustee meetings. Keeping Trustees informed and updated about the status of
current projects, activities and matters related to operation of the Town.

e Overseeing the preparation of an annual budget for Board review, deliberation,
modification and approval. Implementation of all adopted budgets.

e The Interim Town Administrator position is scheduled to be filled very close to adoption
of the Town’s fiscal year 2026 budget, therefore, it is not expected that the Interim
Administrator will be engaged in substantive preparation of the 2027 annual budget.

e Establish transparent, itemized budget reporting and annual staff budget procedures prior
to 2027 budget preparation. Ensure equitable resource distribution across departments.

e Ensuring fiscal viability of the Town through day to day financial management, long range
financial forecasting and planning, development of sound financial policies, and capital

improvement planning.

e Identify new and innovative ways of delivering Town services.

First Amended Interim Admin Agreement- Page 3 of 4



Review existing operations to identify opportunities to improve efficiencies, eliminating
unnecessary expenses, and reduce costs while maintaining and/or improving service
delivery. Standardize communication processes and leadership feedback loops. Implement
staff professional development structure.

Develop a community engagement strategy with proactive outreach. Implement better
communications structures among staff and between staff and trustees.

Interfacing with other local, state and federal government officials where appropriate.

Responding to and resolving Town resident inquiries and complaints related to services
provided and transparency of actions of the Town. Represent the Town at public activities
and functions, as appropriate.

Being available by telephone or electronically for consultation or meetings on days that
she is not physically working in Hotchkiss.

First Amended Interim Admin Agreement- Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF
HOTCHKISS -
CITIZENS

BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

THIRD PARTY
CONTRACTORS

TOWN INTERIM TOWN MUNICIPAL
ATTORNEY ADMINISTRATOR JUDGE

COURT
TOWN CLERK RUBCCMORS CHIEF OF POLICE CLERK/POLICE

DIRECTOR ADMIN

L PUBLIC WORKS
DEPUTY CLERK EMPLOYEES OFFICERS




TOWN OF HOTCHKISS

ORDINANCE NO. 2026-01

AN ORDINANCE IMPOSING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM
ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW OUT-OF-TOWN WATER TAPS;
LIMITATIONS ON THE SALE OF TOWN WATER FROM THE
TOWN STAND PIPE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Town of Hotchkiss (the “Town”) is a statutory Town in accordance with
C.R.S. 31-1-203.

WHEREAS, the Town has those powers vested to pursuant to C.R.S. 31-15-101 et. seq.

WHEREAS, the Town operates a municipal water system providing treated water to in Town
and certain out-of-Town municipal water users.

WHEREAS, Chapter 13, Article 3 of the Town Municipal Code allows for the Town to sell and
service municipal water, and municipal water taps to property owners located outside of the municipal
boundaries of the Town.

WHEREAS, the Town sells municipal water though its metered stand pipe located on Oak
Street, Hotchkiss, (the “Stand Pipe™) to those that have an established water account with the Town.

WHEREAS, Delta County is currently experiencing moderate drought conditions and
anticipates a potential severe drought in consideration of the lack of snowfall.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees is concerned with the status of the municipal water supply
for the Town of Hotchkiss, potential demand on the Town’s water system, and the ability to service its
existing customers.

WHEREAS, the Town needs sufficient time to properly evaluate the supply and demand on the
Town’s water system.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees hereby finds and determines that a temporary moratorium,
until December 31, 2026, shall be imposed on the sale and issuance of new out-of-town water taps.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees hereby finds and determines that a temporary moratorium,
until December 31, 2026, on the issuance of new water accounts for the Town Stand Pipe shall be
imposed, and that water sales at the Town Stand Pipe shall not be for commercial or construction

purposes.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees shall commission a report on the adequacy of the Town’s
water rights and its ability to supply municipal water both in the near and the long term.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF HOTCHKISS, COLORADO, THAT:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as findings and
determinations of the Town of Hotchkiss Board of Trustees.

SECTION 2. MORATORIUM DECLARED. There is hereby imposed a moratorium on the

following:
i. The issuance of new out-of-town water taps;
il. The creation of new water accounts for the Town Stand Pipe; and,
iii. The sale of water from the Town Stand Pipe for commercial or construction
purposes.

SECTION 3. MORATORIUM PERIOD. The moratorium declared by this Ordinance shall
remain in effect to and including December 31, 2026, unless sooner terminated by the Board of Trustees.
The Board of Trustees shall revisit this moratorium before the end of 2026.

SECTION 4. DIRECTION TO STAFF. Town staff is hereby directed to do the following:

- refuse to accept for filing, and not to process or review, any new applications or requests for
any new out-of-town water taps;

_ refuse to process new account applications for the Town Stand Pipe;
- cease the sale of water from the Town Stand Pipe for commercial or construction purposes;
- Inform the Delta County building department of the moratorium; and

- Prepare a request for proposals for an investigative study of the Town’s water supply system,
quantifying the Town’s existing and future water demands and evaluating the adequacy of
the Town’s existing water supply system to meet those demands.

SECTION 5. AUTHORITY. The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and declares
that it has the power to adopt this Ordinance pursuant to: (i) the Local Government Land Use Control
Enabling Act, Article 20 of Title 29, C.R.S.; and, (ii) Part 3 of Article 23 of Title 31, C.R.S. (concerning
municipal zoning powers).

SECTION 6. SAFETY CLAUSE. The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Hotchkiss,
that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public and that this Ordinance is necessary
for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The
Board of Trustees further determines that the Ordinance bears a rational relation to the proper legislative
object sought to be attained.



SECTION 7. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Ordinance is found by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining provisions of this Ordinance will remain valid, it
being the intent of the Town that the provisions of this Ordinance are severable.

SECTION 8. DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY; EFFECTIVE DATE. The Hotchkiss
Board of Trustees hereby declares that an emergency exists for the reasons stated herein and that a
public emergency affecting life, health, property or the public peace exists. This Ordinance shall become
effective upon adoption.

SECTION 9. PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the 12t
day of February 2026, at Town Hall for the Town of Hotchkiss, 276 W. Main Street, Hotchkiss, CO

81419.

INTRODUCED, READ, HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of
the Town of Hotchkiss, Colorado on the 12" day of February 2026.

TOWN OF HOTCHKISS

By:
Jim Wingfield, Mayor

ATTEST:

Ginger Redden, Town Clerk



TOWN OF HOTCHKISS

AGENDA REQUEST APPLICATION

276 W Main St P.O. Box 369, Hotchkiss, CO 81419

(970)872-3663

The Town of Hotchkiss regular Board of Trustee meeting falls on the
second Thursday of every month at 6:30 p.m. The Deadline is the
end of the month prior to the Board of Trustee meeting.

Name f, A!!r W—Tc:r{r, ._r,:m/ [ cn‘g ,—-L'J'NJ\'I.TU (Jc/

Organization (If applicable)

Physical Adress _/.3() M ,igllo Diy /e

Phone Number _ 470~ d¢0 - 900 1

Email Address Todden T ¥ g g Mail . Com

) 3
Topic of Discussion th«jc 35 gcre on Barm!zw /nes [

A brief description of what you'’re presenting to the Board of Trustees.

Date of meeting you’re attending,‘é‘b-h--, 41-.«% Ig “; : ) ,;2 6
Signature cgUr’Mj A ﬂ_/ L.m‘ -jo”foj

For Office Use Only
Received By:

K
Date: I/?D/Q Lo

The mayor has the reserved
right to approve or deny an
Agenda Request.

D Approved

Signature

Can be include when you are applying to come before the Board of Trustees:

Include any Ordinances or Town Codes that this may pertain.

Submit all collective documents supporting the application process.

(l.e., conceptual ideas, design plans, business concepts, anything that the Board of
Trustees can visually look at to understand your application.)




The property is located on Barrow Mesa, 730 Maple Drive.
| want to divide into three parcels; Lot 1, Lot 2, Lot 3 (see map).

The one water tap with the property starts at Northeast corner in Lot 2 and follows the north
boundary of Lot 3 and across Lot 1 and down the west boundary to the white building. That
line supplied water to Lot 5 and was installed in 1996. In 2020, | installed a new two inch
domestic line from the northwest corner of Lot 2, across Lot 3 to the south boundary of Lot 1,
where | purchased a tap for Lot 5 and also a tap for Lot 4.

| would like to eliminate the old line that comes across fro the northeast corner, and hook into a
new line | installed in 2020, next to the meter for Lot 5.

Bob Williams, who owns Lot 4, would like to purchase Lot 1 as a buffer from development. He
would like a tap but would consider a boundary adjustment which would eliminate having to
buy a water tap. | plan on leasing Lot 1 from Bob since he has no interest in property other
than as a buffer.

With the water tap | own, it would leave me needing another water tap to cover Lot 2 and Lot 3.

| plan on farming Lot 3 for the immediate future. Lot 3 is a logical parcel for future
development of the Town of Hotchkiss.

| think the water tap purchase and divisions | purpose are good for adjoining properties and the
Town of Hotchkiss. Your consideration would be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

€ (Ubor O odd

E Allen Todd



The property is located on Barrow Mesa, 730 Maple Drive.
| want to divide into three parcels; Lot 1, Lot 2, Lot 3 (see map).

The one water tap with the property starts at Northeast corner in Lot 2 and follows the north
boundary of Lot 3 and across Lot 1 and down the west boundary to the white building. That
line supplied water to Lot 5 and was installed in 1996. In 2020, | installed a new two inch
domestic line from the northwest corner of Lot 2, across Lot 3 to the south boundary of Lot 1,
where | purchased a tap for Lot 5 and also a tap for Lot 4.

| would like to eliminate the old line that comes across fro the northeast corner, and hook into a
new line | installed in 2020, next to the meter for Lot 5.

Bob Williams, who owns Lot 4, would like to purchase Lot 1 as a buffer from development. He
would like a tap but would consider a boundary adjustment which would eliminate having to
buy a water tap. | plan on leasing Lot 1 from Bob since he has no interest in property other
than as a buffer.

With the water tap | own, it would leave me needing another water tap to cover Lot 2 and Lot 3.

| plan on farming Lot 3 for the immediate future. Lot 3 is a logical parcel for future
development of the Town of Hotchkiss.

| think the water tap purchase and divisions | purpose are good for adjoining properties and the
Town of Hotchkiss. Your consideration would be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

£ Ollon edd

E Allen Todd



L)




HOTCHKISS PLANNING COMMISSION
JANUARY 28, 2026

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Don Dybala at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Present: Don Dybala, Sean Cantrell, Jerry Brown
Absent: Jim Wingfield and Roger Christian.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 29, 2025
Sean Cantrell made a motion to approve the minutes for October 29, 2025, as presented, Jerry Brown
seconded. A verbal vote was taken with all voting in favor. Motion passed.

PUBLIC HEARING
BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT FOR 141 AND 153 E BRIDGE STREET-KIM KELLY

Chairperson Don Dybala read the rules for a public hearing.

BOARD DISCUSSION
Chairperson Don Dybala stated that this adjustment would make to nonconforming small lots into a larger

sized lot that conforms with Town Ordinances.

APPLICANT PRESENTATION

Kim Kelly said that she has owned these lots for a while and would like to make two (2) buildable lots in
the event she would like to put them up for sale. Both lots already have water and sewer taps on them.
Chairperson Don Dybala asked if there have been surveys done. Kim said that the only problem that she
foresees is a parking problem. Everyone agreed that parking is always a concern. This lot is Zoned Cl1.

PUBLIC COMMENT
The Public Hearing was opened and closed at 6:38 with no comments.

BOARD DELIBERATION
Jerry Brown says that he feels this is a smart move and Don Dybala said that it does make more, much

needed space.

Sean Cantrell made a motion to recommend approval to the Board of Trustees for the Boundary
Adjustment between 141 and 153 E Bridge Street, seconded by Jerry Brown. A verbal vote was taken
with all Commissioners voting in favor. Motion passed.

JEREMIAH WEBER QUESTIONS REGARDING R1 ZONING-602 COTTONWOOD LANE
Jeremiah told the Planning Commission that he has several ideas for his property located at 602
Cottonwood Lane in Willow Heights. This property is Zoned R1. When the property was purchased,
Jeremiah had plans to put a building on it but has not had time to make this happen.



Page 2
01/28/2026

JEREMIAH WEBER QUESTIONS REGARDING R1 ZONING-602 COTTONWOOD LANE (cont.)
Jeremiah had several questions for the Planning Commission. The Planning Commission told Jeremiah
that without knowing exactly what his plans were. Once Jeremiah has a plan in place, he will return so
that his question can be better answered.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 7:09 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ginger Redden
Town Clerk



W7 Town of Hotchkiss
==, 276 W Main St. - P.O. Box 369

—

TR Hotchkiss, Colorado 81419

ﬁ;. FRIENDLINET

- (970) 872-3663
GINGER R REDDEN

JIM WINGFIELD
Mayor Town Clerk

January 7, 2026

Dear Property Owner or Resident,

The Town of Hotchkiss Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on January 28, 2026, at
6:30 p.m., at the Hotchkiss Town Hall, 276 W. Main Street, Hotchkiss, Colorado for a Boundary
Adjustment between 141 E Bridge Street and 153 E Bridge Street. The request was filed by Kim
Kelly. The Hotchkiss Board of Trustees will consider the same at a Public Hearing on February
12, 2026, at 6:30 p.m. at 276 W Main Street, Hotchkiss, Colorado. Concerns and comments
may be presented at the Public Hearings or by filing a written comment to the Town Clerk’s
Office at PO Box 369, Hotchkiss, CO 81419 prior to either of the public hearings.

Documents are available at the Hotchkiss Town Hall.

Sincerely,

Ginger Redden, Town Clerk
Town of Hotchkiss

TRUSTEES
Jim Jorgensen, Custer McLeod, Roger Christian, Patricia Medina, Randy Thalmann, Sven Edstrom



24 Nov 2025

Kim Kelly DBA K Lazy M Bar LLC

PO Box 223

Hotchkiss, CO 81419

Hotchkiss Planning Commission and Town Trustees:

| own a single 25’ wide lot with a water and sewer tap at 141 E Bridge.

Adjoining this lot are three others that | also own, address 153 E Bridge. This set
of three lots also has a water and sewer tap.

Since the 25’ lot is not adequate space to build a building, | am proposing to
join Lot 9 to make two equal, buildable properties. So, inthe end, there would
be Lots 10& 9, and then, Lot 7 &8. This spilit would create two equal 50’ x 125’
lots which would be buildable commerciafl core lots in the Downtown area.

Currently, the assessors account for 141 B Bridge is R008192
The account for the three lots that is addressed for 153 E Bridge St is R008191.
Copies of the Assessor’s info is attached. ;

| understand the matter will come before the Planning Commission on Jan 28",
If anyone needs clarification, my phone # iis 970.210.1117

Thanks

Kim Kelly, sole owner K Lazy M Bar LLC



LH/LDI&v, I, 10 MW

Account: R008191

Location

Situs Address 153 E BRIDGE ST
City HOTCHKISS

Tax Area Id CMR - - CMR

Parcel Number 324331203003

Legal Summary 153 E BRIDGE
ST HOTCHKISS 81419 S: 31 T:
148 R: 92W Subdivision:
HOTCHKISS SUBDIVISION
Block: 3 Lot; 7 THRU:- Lot: 9
TOTALAC 0.2154- LOT 7 THRU
9 BLK 3 HOTCHKISS SUB. SEC
31 T14S R92W 6PM BK 265 PG
26 BK 345 PG 273 BK 349 PG
556 BK 384 PG 163 R-592620 R-
592622 R-653590-WD R-687023
R-687024-AS R-688388 SVY

Prausfers
Sale Date
U422 2016
10032011
06/22 2005

01141978

Owaer Infor o, ion

Owner Name K LAZY M BAR
LLC

Owner Address PO BOX 223
HOTCHKISS, CO 814]9-0223

Sale Price
: v LUBG

oy Y

S 130,000

https://assessor.deltacountyco.gov/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R008191

Account

Asststaent Hisiory

Actyal (2025) $45,000
|

School Assessed $12,150

NoniSchool Assessed $12,150

Tax Area: CMR  Mill Levy Total: 75,9060
Mill Levy School:30.6430 Mill Levy Non-School:45.2630

Actual Asscssed

Base  Actual Assessed
‘ Non- Non-  Acres SQFT  Unit
Type Actual (School) (Scl(::ol) (School) écz:nl) cres SQ $

Land $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $12,150 $12,150 0.215 9375.000 1.000

Doc Description
SPECIAL WARRANTY DELD
WARRANTY DELLY
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE
DUATH CERTIFHCATL

111



V1123125, 9:17 PM

Account: R008192

Logcation Owinies fntorin.

Situs Address 14] E BRIDGE ST Owner Name K LAZY M BAR
City HOTCHKISS LLC

Tax Area Id CMR - - CMR Owner Address PO BOX 223

HOTCHKISS, CO 81419-0223
Parcel Number 324331203004
Legal Summary 141 E BRIDGE
STHOTCHKISS 81419 S: 31 T:
14S R: 92W Subdivision:
HOTCHKISS SUBDIVISION
Block: 3 Lot: 10 TOTAL AC
0.067+-LOT 10 BLK 3
HOTCHKISS SUB. SEC 31 T14S
RY92W 6PM BK 439 PG 681 (R-
342392) BK 442 PG 800 (R-
346382) BK 442 PG 1361(R-
346747) BK 762 PG 664 R-
653589-WD R-687023 R-687024-
AS R-688388 SVY

Transiers
Sale Date Sale Price
04/22:2016 862.000
L003.2011 34000

06,28 [996

S3L 000

Account
Assessmen Hlstoey )
Actyal (2025) $45,000
Schaol Assessed $12,150
NonTSchool Assessed $12,150

Tax Area: CMR  Mill Levy Total: 75.9060

Mill Levy School:30.6430 Mill Levy Non-School:45.2630
Actual Assessed
Actual (Non- Assessed (Non-

School) (Sehizol) School)
Land $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $12,150 $12,150 0.067 2937.500 1.000

Type Base

A SQFT  Unit
. Actual (School) cres SQ nits

Doc Description
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
WARRANTY. DD
SARRANTY BELED

https.//assessor.deltacountyco. gov/assessat/taxweblaccount,jsp?accountNum=R008192



11145142, 9:.20 PM

Account
Account: R008191

) &1

X
| DA
.

-

1L

|
hitps://assessor.deltacountyco.gov/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R008191&doc=GIS &paae=1Rviawar=tria



wl‘;’m‘yiﬁ_ —

»4

w

— ]

s, o ]
SOYmU [ el

€ BRIDGE STREET

DELTA COUNTY, COLORADO

THENLOTS, 460 By LOCK 05T HMHTS SVADVIZON O TE TON F HOTCHITS QORADO

KLAZY MBARLLCBOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
WITHIN THENE1/4 NW1/4 OF SEC. 31, T.148, R92W.,, 6 TH PM.

R

Retir ) mizlir 0 BT fa Ea3s

¢
mm_
i 3 mm_
H
mm SECOND STREET [} HE :
3 ; 4
3 mnls @ Sl M 0 Mmmm
. | p— 1Ly
| HSSEan = TR | R —
»,In . R
. H .
.MMT. L amarassemae rr.ium. m e e J .......... .......m
...M - m m 3 “w
e =}
.._m = ] i
fE==rm— e e e
! “ E i
-ty .lh“. - S S
H ...mm = %b s s e _
=] X= e >~ ME e e 2
rag m s o s e i o, e e i - M
& . SEE, ¥ x 5
P R e ) P g
BDESE - f :
m M<‘ TR L m - E=S e o
S o | S T o) oy
: & m«._m_."“
= o _..m_ 1.2
~ -u-w-w
r— I = ﬂ——_—n—
I e | S it -
............ _..ﬁ
! ? —.“_——d.-.
et e ST T ——— uv “mr
» - n.nwh_zﬁ g
- _—wg Mw

133MLS 1Syl

|

P el
Frame ot
~i B gl
Peoriorn Pastal B ety
DEARINGS.
N M O ST
L IR
Lo ™"
s

TIICALLEGEND

it g Nl s s
Pt 1 16° o o L3 402}

.
o
——  Forcsirem
—_—

—— W
.- Lmmen

-t LAl bl
Pt 34"

o BT T
e
SCALF V=3 UE T FEET

®
[}




72 Town of Hotchkiss
276 W Main St. - P.O. Box 369
Hotchkiss, Colorado 81419

= (970) 872-3663

JIM WINGFIELD

& 7
HATrMNISS

GINGER R REDDEN

Mayor Town Clerk

=

Board of Trustees Agenda Memorandum

Meeting Date: 2/10/2026
2/1212026

Title: Discussion of Hiring of Town Administrator for Hotchkiss

Submitting Dept: Interim Town Administrator

Background: In September, 2025, the Town of Hotchkiss Board of Trustees (Board)
asked the Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) for assistance in evaluating the
organizational culture, leadership and effectiveness of the Town governing structure.
This was stimulated by a period of time where there were conflicts between personnel
and departments competing for limited funding, existing procedures and manuals were
outdated, and where there were few if any written policies regarding structure and
process between and among the various departments. The DOLA evaluation found that
the establishment of a Town Administrator/Manager was an organizational need and
recommended that the Town hire an Interim Town Administrator/Manager to set some
leadership controls, institute better policies and procedures and work toward improving
communication and transparency, while beginning the process of creating a job
description and recruitment strategy for permanent recruitment.

In November, 2025, the Board contracted for an Interim Town Administrator with a
contract term ending April 30, 2026. During this time, | am working part -time with staff
to institute better communication among and between departments, provide expanded
information to the public regarding Town business, update the HR/Employee manual
(current version from 2007), digitize and publicize the Town Municipal Code, review and
professionalize Town budgets, chain of command and other processes for better
efficiency and effective use of taxpayer funds.

Discussion: Town Administrators and Managers are neutral, professional leaders who
focus on a Town’s operational success rather than political considerations. They
provide professional guidance for the various Town departments and free elected
officials from the administration of daily operations so that they can focus on the policy
issues that guide the future of the community.

TRUSTEES
Roger Christian, Randy Thalmann, Jim Jorgensen, Patricia Medina, Custer Mcleod, Sven Edstrom



WHAT DOES A TOWN ADMINISTRATOR DO?

The Town Administrator is the chief administrative officer and exercises supervision and
control over all Town operations. He/she wears many hats in a small town and has an
understanding of government finance and accounting, economic development, human
resource management, strategic planning, and project management as well as a
willingness to communicate with and support the development of staff in budgeting and
day to day operations. Generally, the employees of the Town work for the Administrator
and the Administrator works for the Board. The Board sets town policy and goals, while
the Administrator/Manager ensures that the policy/goals are implemented.

The Administrator/Manager prepares a budget for the Board'’s consideration; recruits,
hires and supervises the government’s staff, serves as the Board’s chief advisor; and
carries out the Board’s policies. Board members and residents count on the
Administrator to provide complete and objective information, pros/cons and fiscal
analysis of alternatives and potential long-term consequences of particular decisions.
The Administrator makes policy recommendations to the Board, but the Board may or
may not adopt them. The manager and staff are bound by the decisions of the Board.

ADVANTAGES OF HIRING A TOWN ADMINISTRATOR FOR HOTCHKISS?

- Neutral professional free from political considerations

- Not subject to election cycles; outlasts any particular Board for long-term
consistency and corporate memory

- Keeps Board members out of “the weeds” and enable them to focus on policy

- Less reliance on town attorney for administrative and HR advice; saves $

- Greater transparency and accountability of systems and budgeting

- Better long-term planning and financial sustainability

- Better knowledge and opportunity for obtaining grants

- Equity between departments and ensures services more fairly distributed

- Enhanced communication with public and staff

- Opportunity for better employee development and recognition

- Sets up clear lines of communication, responsibility and accountability for
performance and provides staff with more consistency and structure

- Better engagement with County Commissioners, Chamber of Commerce,
School District, etc.

DISADVANTAGES TO HIRING A TOWN ADMINISTRATOR FOR HOTCHKISS
. Adds the cost of a full-time leadership professional (addressed later in this
document)
- Embracing change can be difficult; electeds and employees may struggle at
first with changes in the chain of command and administrative expectations

Fiscal Analysis: The cost of a Town Administrator/Manager is significant, since they
are generally the highest paid employee of a Town. Hotchkiss has a compensation



study currently in progress which wili recommend a projected salary range for a Town
Administrator position. In the meantime, based on the size and location of Hotchkiss
and the corresponding salaries of other local managers, | would anticipate seeing a
salary recommendation somewhere in the range of $110,000 - $145,000. Thisis a
guesstimate for purposes of this discussion. Currently our highest paid employee is
paid approximately $137,000.

Making that big a jump in expense is challenging to take on at one time, luckily, DOLA
has a grant opportunity for just this purpose. Assuming Hotchkiss decides to hire a
Town Administrator and obtains the grant, the grant would pay 75% of the cost in year
one, 50% of the cost in year two and 25% in year three; basically absorbing half of the
cost for the first three years. This would certainly include salary and we may be able to
fold in some or all of the cost of the benefit package into the grant.

Additionally, there are three things that a Town Administrator could do for the town that
would assist in enabling this financially. First, some of the tasks that have incurred legal
fees over the past two or more years would be accomplished instead by the
Administrator. | would anticipate that the Town would save approximately $15,000 in
legal expenses. Second, it appears that many of the estimated expenses in the annual
budget are too broad and will be able to be more efficiently planned and budgeted. And
finally, on a more general basis, a Town Administrator can help find new ways to bring
revenue into the Town, whether through grant acquisition or planning with the Board for
revenue generation.

WHAT WOULD THE HIRING PROCESS LOOK LIKE AND WHAT IS THE TIMELINE?

Two things are required in order to hire a Town Administrator — drafting a job description
and updating the municipal code to reflect the hiring of the Administrator. This can be
done concurrently with the hiring timeline.

Conservatively appx. 16-24 weeks (4-6 months):

RFQ/RFP for recruiting firm — 2 -3 weeks for proposals, Bd meet to select firm
Develop and board approval for Posting - 2 weeks

3-4 weeks for application period and recruiter interviews/backgrounds

Bd read applications and select 3-4 for in person interviews

Arrange interviews and make arrangements — 3 weeks

Interview candidates — 2-3 days

Choose candidate for offer, negotiate contract — 1 week

Bd meet — vote to approve contract

Time for approved hire to give notice and move to Hotchkiss/start work- 4-8
weeks

—IETMMUOw>



RECOMMENDATION:
1. For Tuesday, February 10, 2026

That the Board provide guidance/questions for staff in order to have all
necessary information for the BOT meeting on Thursday, February 12, 2026 in
order to hold a vote on this question.

2. For Thursday, February 12, 2026

That the Board move forward with the hiring process for a permanent Town
Administrator with the goal of having someone on board before the budget
process begins in July.

PROPOSED MOTION FOR FEBRUARY 12, 2026 BOT MEETING:

MOVE TO PROCEED WITH SEARCH AND HIRING PROCESS FOR A HOTCHKISS
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR AND INSTRUCT INTERIM TOWN ATTORNEY TO
PREPARE A CODE AMENDMENT, JOB DESCRIPTION, AND RFQ/RFP FOR A
SEARCH FIRM.

Respectfully submitted,

Lauren Gister
Interim Town Administrator



